
February 28, 2001

The Honorable David P. Boergers, Secretary
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
888 First Street, N.E.
Washington, D.C. 20426

Re: Docket No. EC01-14-000;
California Independent System Operator Corporation

Dear Secretary Boergers,

In an order issued January 9, 2001 in Docket No. EC01-14-000, the Commission
authorized the California Independent System Operator Corporation ("ISO") to
assume Operational Control of transmission facility interests owned by the City of
Vernon, California ("Vernon").  California System Operator Corp., 94 FERC
¶ 62,016.  The Order also noted that the Section 203 application was part of the
process of Vernon becoming a Participating Transmission Owner and that
Vernon must also be a party to the Transmission Control Agreement ("TCA").
The Commission required the ISO to provide prompt notification of the date the
disposition of the jurisdictional assets was consummated.

On February 21, 2001, the Commission accepted Vernon's becoming a party to
the TCA.  California Independent System Operator Corp., et al., 94 FERC
¶ 61,141.  Also on February 21, 2001, the Commission accepted the ISO's Utility
Distribution Company ("UDC") Agreement with Vernon. California Independent
System Operator Corp.,  94 FERC ¶ 61,145.  The Commission granted waiver of
the notice requirement so both the TCA and the UDC Agreement were made
effective as of January 1, 2001.  Accordingly, the ISO hereby provides notice that
the disposition of the jurisdictional assets was consummated on January 1, 2001.

Respectfully submitted,

David B. Rubin
Counsel for the California Independent
System Operator Corporation



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that I have served the foregoing document upon all parties

on the official service list compiled by the Secretary in the above-captioned

proceeding, in accordance with the requirements of Rule 2010 of the

Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure (18 C.F.R. § 385.2010).

Dated at Washington, DC this 28th day of February, 2001.

_________________________
David Rubin


